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* WARNING**

You are accessing a United States Government, Railroad Retirement Board (RRE) computer system, which is restricted to
authorized users only. Unauthorized access, use, misuse, or maodification of this computer system or of the data contained
herein or in transit to/from this system constitutes a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1030 and may subject
the individuali{s) to criminal and civil penalties pursuant to Title 26, United States Code, Sections 7213(a) 7431 and other
appropriate laws

This system may be monitored for all lawful purposes, including ensuring use is authorized for management of the system, to
facilitate protection against unauthorized access, and to verify security procedures, survivability, and operational security
Manitoring includes, but is not imited to, active attacks by authorized RREB entities to test or verify the secunty of this system.
During monitering, information may be examined, recorded, copied and used for authorized purposes.

Only RRE approved and licensed hardware and software that has been scanned for viruses will be permitted on this network.
Use of this RRB system, authorized or unauthorized, constitutes consent to monitoring. Unautharized access, use, misuse, or
modification of this computer system or of the data contained herein or in transit to/from this system constitutes a violation of

Title 18, United States Code, Section 1030 and may subject the individual(s) to criminal penalties pursuant to that statute, as

well as criminal and civil penalties pursuant to Title 26, United States Code, Sections 7213(a), 7431, and other appropriate

laws.
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Please Login

User ID:
Password:

Reset Password

Submission of your User ID and Password will serve as your signature for certifying the information you submit
while logged on this system.
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BA-4: Report of Creditable Compensation

Adjustments

Please fill in the following information and click the submit button to display the
BA-4 form and adjust compensation amounts.

Employer BA Number: 9999

“Year

* Social Security Number:

* Employee First Name

| |
* Employee Last Name: | |
| |
Employee Middle Initial: | |

[ Submit |

* Required information

Privacy Policy| Policies & Links | Freedom of Information Act|No FEAR Act Data| Employer Feedback
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Employee Dnlewe Services

Hew ltems Fending ems Complated Hems
U5 Rairoad Retiremant Boand Form Approwed
Form BA-4 (01-08) OME Mo, 3220-0008

Yo 2007 E'“F",j':::bf: QGG
Social Security —
3 L
Husmibe: Increasa
Last Mama First Marmss Middia Inatial Do ngnss
Jomes Tom

Serace Marths

To adjust serace months, chick the appropriate checkbox in the "Adpusied™ now
Adjusiment and new amouwni valees will be calcuabted avicmatically

Crmend: Jan Feb asr Anr Mary Jun Jul Aung Sep el Mow Dec
Adjusted: Jan CIFeb Mar Clape ClnMay [ldun Jul Ay [Sep TlOer Mow L Dec

Current Amount Adjrstment Amournt Mesw Armount
Muonihs

Compansalicn Amounts

Enter only adjusted compensaton amounts. New amount valees will be calculated
autamatically

m'.;g"‘?" fou) Current Amouant Adpustment Amount Hew Amount
RULA: 1854000 [o.oo | 0.00
RUILAI: 2395200 [o.oo ] 0.00
Tier k: 12720000 0.00 | 0.00
Tier m: B4500 00 0.00 | 0.00
Misc Sick Pay: |0.00 ] CLDeD

Diaity Pay Rata
Enfter the full dasly pay rafe of Farm BA-4 15 beang submitted m héuw of Form BA-3. for
yaar above
000

IS the adpuastrent amouwnt culside the stabtube of imitabons?

If mo, skoyp thes section. If yes, selact the applicable reason

Publc Law Board Sravard Sattlemant Alloc ation Wage Continuation Plan
REEB Regueast Oher Pay for Time Lost Allocation

Clear Selescbhon

The mformation conlasnmed in this report is reguired by larew under Section 'S of the Railrcad Rebrement ActilRFA) and
Sectan 6 af the Radroad Unemployment Insurance AciiRULA). By approwng this form, | affirm that to the best of
knowledge, the informabon | hawve given is tree, complate and cormect | undersiand that failure to report or the
makong of a false or fravdulent regon can result in enminal prosecuton or el penalses, or both

Updata Reset Canceal Approve
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US Railroad Retirement Board Form Approved

Form BA-4 (01-08) OMB Mo. 3220-0008
Form BA-4 port of Creditable Compensation Adjustments
. Employer BA
Year: 2017 Number: 2992
Social Securd d wxxst GTRY
Number: Increase
Last Mame: First Name: Middle Initial: Decrease
JOMES TOM

Service Months
To adjust service months, click the appropriate checkbox in the "Adjusted” row.
Adjustment and new amount values will be calcuated automatically.

Current: ~ Jan &IFeb &I Mar |« Apr & May & Jun & Jul ¥ Aug & Sep & Oct & Nov & Dec

Adjusted: |+ Jan MIFeb MIMar ¥ Apr ¥ May ¥ Jun M Jul Maug M Sep ¥ Oct ¥ Nov ¥ Dec

Current Amount Adjustment Amount New Amount
Months: 12 0 12

Compensation Amounts

Enter only adjusted compensation amounts. New amount values will be calculated
automatically.

Maxgg'::" for Current Amount Adjustment Amount New Amount
RUIA: 17280.00 17250.00 17280.00
RUIAIL: 22320.00 0.00 000
Tier I 117000.00 67000.08 67001.08
Tier II: 87000.00 67000.08 6700108
Misc./Sick Pay: 0.00 0.00

Daily Pay Rate

Enter the full daily pay rate if Form BA-4 is being submitted in lieu of Form BA-3, for
year above

Is the adjustment amount outside the statute of limitations?

If no, skip this section. If yes, select the applicable reason

O Public Law Board Award Settlement Allocation

) RRB Request > Other Pay for Time Lost Allocation

Clear Selection

Wage Continuation Plan

The information contained in this report is required by law under Section 9 of the Railroad Retirement Act(RRA) and
Section & of the Railroad Unemployment Insurance Act{RUIA). By approving this form, | affirm that to the best of
knowledge, the information | have given is true, complete and correct. | understand that failure to report or the
making of a false or fraudulent report can result in criminal prosecution or civil penalties. or both

| Update || Resst || Cancel || Delete |

Approve

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice
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U S. Railroad Retirement Board Toll Free: (877) 772-5772

844 Morth Rush Street ¥ (312) 751-4701 r
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SA.gov
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Paperwork Reduction Act Notice

We estimate this form takes an average of 20 minutes
per response to complete, including the time needed for
reviewing the instructions, getting the needed data, and
reviewing the completed screen. Federal agencies may
not conduct or sponsor, and respondents are not
required to respond to, a collection of information unless
it displays a valid OMB number. If you wish, send
comments regarding the accuracy of our estimate or any
other aspect of this form, including suggestions for
reducing the completion time, to Associate Chief
Information Officer for Policy and Compliance, Railroad
Retirement Board, 844 N. Rush Street, Chicago, IL
60611-1275.

Close Window





